

Pickleball Board Meeting June 6, 2023

- Board Minutes approval from Anahid
- Membership Update: 516 New members recruited from Health Fair
- Treasurer's Report: Beg Balance 4/19: \$12,723.97 Ending Balance:\$11,011.68 Expenses for Silver Creek tournament & news umbrellas: \$2057.29
- Your Courts/Website Update: guests must be registered & can play only after 12:00 PM If anyone has complaints, they should be submitted to the Board via email.
- Court Management: Still waiting on approval for installing the water bottle attachment to the drinking fountain.Pickleball Members seem to love the new umbrellas. We will have signs made to put ON the umbrella poles—reminding everyone to put the umbrellas DOWN when they are finished playing. Question about the bird droppings on the courts & whether or not they can be cleaned off. Don will talk to Richard at the corporation yard about it. He will also request that the discolored white line on Court 1 be repainted.
- Tournament Director's report: Sadie Hawkins tournament went well & the players seemed to enjoy it. We discussed the setup for suture events. Because we have the go ahead to have more than 41 people now, we decided that if we have more than 100 people, we will block off the entire parking lot. With less than 100, we will only block off ½ of it. We will have our social event at The Gazebo on July 23rd. Michelle said that we are about through with the training on the new ball machine. We will sell the old one for \$1000. It has been completely refurbished/repaired.
- Publicity: Anahid is working to write articles about some of our members. We have some very interesting members!
- Old Business: Request to use the Tennis Courts for tournaments is now irrelevant because we can have plenty of participants. AED project form for a defibrillator has been received by Steve Norden & he will purchase it.
- New Business: Because Jim Valenti resigned as VP, we need a new nominee to take his place & become President in 2024. We are now nominating Joyce Kludt. The reporting on approved paddles has been working OK. We have sent out requests to people to update their paddle info & they are being contacted if they have a paddle that is not approved.

Meeting adjourned at 5:19 PM